
1 
 

 Undergraduate Course Review Committee 
February 06, 2024, 12:00-1:00pm 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), James Brown, 
Mark Bush, Barbara Gannon, Martha Garcia-Stout, Aravinda Kar, Nicole Lapeyrouse, 
Shelley Maccini, Sudeshna Pal, Kristine Shrauger, Shelly Wyatt, Widaad Zaman, 
Theodorea Berry, Wayne Bowen, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, 
Bill Self, Sandra Wheeler, Ronnie Zimmerman 

Guest Present: Kim Tuorto, David Negrin, Nina Leonard, Matthew Dombrowski, Kelly 
Miller 

 

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:00 pm 

Meeting adjourned at 12:25 pm 

 

 

Consent Agenda Approved 

Revised Courses: 

College of Arts and Humanities 
MUE 3353 General Music Literature and Techniques: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cbe77f51b0169125bae66 (Added “Grade of 
“C” or better in” to prerequisite; increased credits from 2 to 3) 

MUE 3693 Technology in Music Education: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd978a1678378bebe50c5 (Added “Grade of 
“C” or better in” to prerequisite; reduced credits from 3 to 2) 

MUE 4311 Elementary School Music Methods: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce0551f6b3a65f7483c65 (Added “and Music 
Education BME” to prerequisite; increased credits from 2 to 3) 

MUE 4331 Secondary Choral Methods I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce6acf51b01d7d75bb077 (Added “Music 
Education” to prerequisite; increased credits from 3 to 4) 

MUE 4332 Secondary Instrumental Methods I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cf61e96263a595ab31cee (Added “Music 
Education” to prerequisite; increased credits from 3 to 4) 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cbe77f51b0169125bae66
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd978a1678378bebe50c5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce0551f6b3a65f7483c65
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce6acf51b01d7d75bb077
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cf61e96263a595ab31cee


2 
 

MUE 4393 Music and Students with Exceptionalities: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cdb8b96263a6e75b31b81 (Name update 
from “Music and Students with Special Needs”; Small description update; Added “Grade 
of “C” or better in” to prerequisite) 

WOH 4225 The Atlantic World to 1810: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/658186ad8b25bb83b6c96291 (Prefix & course 
number revised from “AMH 4112”; Course name changed from “The Atlantic World”; 
Slight description update; “A grade of "C" (2.0) or better in AMH 2010 or AMH 2020 or 
EUH 2000 or EUH 2001 or WOH 2012 or WOH 2022” added to prerequisite)  

College of Business: 
MAN 4583 Project Management: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a029b0b3f07e655f70d866 (Department 
changed from “Management” to “Integrated Business”)  

College of Sciences: 
DIG 3525 Digital Media Project Management: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6552857798babb60b1355965 (Name update 
from “Digital Media Production”; DIG 2000 deleted from prerequisite) 

DIG 4104C Web and Interactive Media Capstone I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65538f160b3f3747056bd589 (Name update 
from “Web Design Workshop I”) 

DIG 4172C Web and Interactive Media Capstone II: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655392410d80db746e844994 (Name update 
from “Web Design Workshop II”) 

DIG 4503C Low and No Code Development: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536c69c4810f7462859829c (Name update 
from “Rapid Application Web Development”; slight description update; DIG 3716C 
removed from prerequisite; “Active in Digital Media BA” & DIG 3811 added to 
prerequisite) 

DIG 4778C Game Design Tools & Plugins: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654d4d7d49d5b12a02752bb6 (DIG 4714C 
added to prerequisite)  

FIL 2107 Script Analysis: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c156968fe97556e8e72c0f 
(“Film BA Pending” added to prerequisite)  

FIL 2461C Cinematography I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e16b27ad510c04153635 (FIL 2030 added 
to prerequisite)  

FIL 2534C Sound Design for Film I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e32ed878b1796b2a5ae9 (Lab added to 
course; FIL 2030 added to prerequisite)  

FIL 2552C Editing I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6df4fc81f151cce78360f (Adding 
a lab to course; added FIL 2030 to prerequisite) 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cdb8b96263a6e75b31b81
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/658186ad8b25bb83b6c96291
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a029b0b3f07e655f70d866
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6552857798babb60b1355965
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65538f160b3f3747056bd589
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655392410d80db746e844994
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536c69c4810f7462859829c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654d4d7d49d5b12a02752bb6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c156968fe97556e8e72c0f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e16b27ad510c04153635
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e32ed878b1796b2a5ae9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6df4fc81f151cce78360f


3 
 

FIL 3115 Short Script I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e3b3403fc012a1867c80 (FIL 
2107 removed from prerequisite and FIL 2424 & FIL 2030 added) 

FIL 3480 Directing Techniques for Film: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e25aa81f23760c6185a3 (Course number 
update from “2480”; FIL 2030 added to prerequisite) 

FIL 3481 Directing the Actor for Film I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655298679d21d86653c861df (Course number 
update from “2481”; small edit to prerequisite)  

FIL 3803C Film Theory and Criticism I: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653fe8ce6e384eae4a5b499c (FIL 2030 added to 
prerequisite)  

JOU 4342C Multimedia Journalism: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65675417cc4e9d066a651d1b 
(Prerequisite/Corequisite removed)  

MMC 4300 International Media: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65664f71bc61bf1c970eb00c (Prerequisite 
change from ”Junior Standing or C.I.”” to SPC 1608, SPC 1603C, COM 1000, or C.I.”) 

RTV 3571C Advanced Video Post-Production: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537be36648b92379a36e3dc (RTV 3576C 
added to prerequisite)  

 
 

 

Action Agenda 

New Courses: 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 
PEM 2000 Introduction to Mindfulness in Daily Life: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65293ae89a69d0239ed39caf Approved 

 

College of Sciences: 

ANT 3525C Introduction to Human Osteology: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/656901fbd61e0b3443dcdf06 Approved 

RTV 3952 WUCF Public Media Practicum: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537d016638467f08e752671 Approved 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e3b3403fc012a1867c80
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64b6e25aa81f23760c6185a3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655298679d21d86653c861df
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653fe8ce6e384eae4a5b499c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65675417cc4e9d066a651d1b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65664f71bc61bf1c970eb00c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537be36648b92379a36e3dc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65293ae89a69d0239ed39caf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/656901fbd61e0b3443dcdf06
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537d016638467f08e752671


4 
 

College of Arts and Humanities: 

ARC 4382 Placemaking: Designing Better Communities: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c0a39bfd1f66c0de3be8c Approved 

ARH 3880 History of Immersive Experience: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c03ff965414f876f553d7 Approved 

ART 3223C Applied Design Lab: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/edit/655c08e821214f86c93808a7 Approved 

ART 3846 Creative Placemaking: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c064821214f3c0b380894 Approved 

MUE 4339 Seminar in General Music: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce8766d7ab4b84111ce34 Approved 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c0a39bfd1f66c0de3be8c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c03ff965414f876f553d7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/edit/655c08e821214f86c93808a7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655c064821214f3c0b380894
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655ce8766d7ab4b84111ce34

